

Nuno José Silveira Teixeira

Music student

🗣 Den Haag 🔀 nunottrombone@hotmail.com 🤰 +351 939 828 803

Profile

Young trombonist with 10 years of experience with several orchestras and master classes at national and international level, wishes to broaden his knowledge as well as to grow on a professional and personal level.

Currently finishing the second year of my master's degree at the Royal Conservatory in the class of Sebastian Kemener, Timothy Dowling and Ben Van Dijk.

Education

Wind and Percussion Instrumentalist Sep 2013 - Aug 2016

Course

Music Academy Costa Cabral, Porto

Bachelor in Performance Sep 2016 - Aug 2020

Royal conservatoire, The Hague

Master in Performance Sep 2020 - Present

Royal conservatoire, The Hague

Employment

Academist Sep 2021 - Present

Residenti Orkest, The Hague

Jul 2016 - Jul 2017 **Trombonist**

Orchestra XXI, Portugal Conductor: Dinis Sousa

Masterclasses

With Severo Martinez and Pete Saunders

Trombone Masterclass 2014

Personal details

Name

Nuno José Silveira Teixeira

Email address

nunottrombone@hotmail. com

Phone number

+351 939 828 803

Address

Damasstraat 44 2522 Den Haag

Date of birth

August 26th, 1998

Place of birth

Portugal

Driver's license

Gender

Male

Nationality

Portuguese

Civil status

single

Website

youtu.be/0j0GWJwEpBY

Skills

Technology

Masterclass in "Gravissimo Festival" 2015 With Kevin Hakes, Gabriel Antão, Gyorgy Gyvicsan and Hugo Assunção Trombone Masterclass in "Slide 2016 Factory"- Rotterdam With George Curran, Randall Hawes and Mike Svoboda Trombone Masterclass 2017 With Sebastian Kremmer and at Royal Conservatoire Den Haag 2018 Sackbutt Workshop With Wim Becu at Royal Conservatoire Den Haaq Trombone Masterclass in "Slide 2019 Factory"- Rotterdam With Ian Bousfield, Jorgen Van Rijen, Remko de Jager and Mark Boonstra 2021 Trombone Masterclass With Jeffrey Kant, Marijn Migchielsen and Daniel Quiles Cascant

Internships

Trombonist at symphony and wind orchestra

Sep 2013 - Jul 2016

Ol Ollooti G

Costa Cabral Academy, Porto

Conductors: Alex Schillings, José Pascual Vilaplana, Francisco Ferreira, José Eduardo Gomes and Luís Carvalho.

Second Trombonist

Aug 2014 - Aug 2015

Ensemble Orchestra, Lisbon Conductor: Cesário Costa

Trombonist

Sinfonietta Orchestra, Porto

Solo trombonist Feb 2017 - Mar 2017

Royal Conservatoire, Den Hagg

Participation in the project "Stockhausen" Conductor Christian Karlsen

Secon Trombonist Nov 2019 - Nov 2019

Netherlands Philharmonic Orchestra, Amsterdam

Conductor: Michele Mariotti

Languages

english

Spanish

Portuguese